I'HE CITY 'OF

NOVATO

CALIFORNIA

922 Machin Avenue
Novato, CA 94945
415/899-8900

FAX 415/899-8213
www.novato.org

Mayor
Josh Fryday
Mayor Pro Tem
Pam Drew
Councilmembers
Denise Athas
Pat Eklund
Eric Lucan

City Manager
Regan M. Candelario

VI.

VII.

VIII.

XI.

AGENDA
Novato Streetscape Committee Meeting
Monday, June 11, 2018, at 7:00 p.m.
922 Machin Avenue-Womack Room, 2" floor

7 —7:10 pm Social time
ROLL CALL 7:10 pm or before

APPROVE MINUTES OF May 14, 2018
10 minutes total for Minutes & Agenda approval

APPROVE AGENDA FOR June 11, 2018
CITIZENS’ TIME TO ADDRESS COMMITTEE 7:20 - 7:25 pm

RUSS THOMPSON, PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR-DISCUSSION
ON ADOPTED ISLANDS REVIEW

JOSH FRYDAY, MAYOR OF NOVATO - GUEST

STAFF CONCERNS  7:50 - 8:00 pm

COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ COMMENT TIME 8:00 - 8:15 pm

SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS  8:15-8:40 pm
Clean & Green Day — Susan and Ed

Signs - Ed

Business/Landscape Recognition

Island/Site Adoption - Review of Island Conditions
Public Outreach — Susan and Charlotte

Strategic Planning — Ginny and Marcia

Financial — Ed

OGMmMoOOw>

OLD BUSINESS 8:40 — 8:55 pm
A. Previous Business/Landscape Recognition Nominations

NEW BUSINESS 8:40 — 8:55 pm
B. Nominations for Business/Landscape Recognition
C. Litter Summit Involvement — Ginny
D. D. Signage on City Property-Marcia

Any Committee member that cannot attend the next meeting, please notify the City of Novato
Maintenance Division at 899-8280 one week in advance, so we may ensure a quorum.



IFHE CITY :OF draﬁ

NO V A T O Novato Streetscape Committee MINUTES
CALIFORNIA
May 14, 2018
922 Machin Avenue City of Novato - City Hall
Novato, CA 94945 922 Machin Avenue, Novato, CA 94945

415/899-8900
FAX 415/899-8213 l.

www.novato.org Members: Members Absent: Staff:
Marcia Basalla- Chair Clive Shigoli
Mayor Ginny Hanna -Vice-Chair Jennifer Janeczko Veronica Brierley
Josh Fryday Susan Stompe Jessica Power
Mayor Pro Tem Ed Schulze
Pam Drew Charlotte Urban
Council Members
Denise Athas
Pat Eklund 1. APPROVE MINUTES OF April 9, 2018
Eric Lucan Approved 4-0-1-2 (4-Approved, 0-Opposed, 1-Abstain, 2-Absent)
City Manager I1l.  APPROVE AGENDA FOR May 14, 2018
Regan C. Candelario Approved 5-0-0-2 (5-Approved, 0-Opposed, 0-Abstain, 2-Absent)

1IV. CITIZENS’ TIME TO ADDRESS THE COMMITTEE

Joanie DeGabriel was present. Joanie had met Stompe and Basalla at a Clean & Green
Day and she let them know that she also has been helping out picking up litter at the Square
Shopping Center but would now like to see the property owners of the stores take
responsibility. Joanie DeGabriel and Basalla would like to see an outreach to the
community for signage to post in the city to prevent litter. Joanie DeGabriel would like to
start a campaign for Novato about not littering. Shigoli stated that we could ask Code
Enforcement how to go about it. Stompe stated that signs don’t usually help unless there
is some sort of enforcement. Joanie DeGabriel would like to see a campaign in our city to
prevent litter in our city.

Russ Thompson, Director Public Works, was not able to attend the meeting.

V. STAFF CONCERNS

e Shigoli addressed the committee regarding the Adopted Islands and stated Russ
Thompson would like the Streetscape Committee look at the Adopted Islands
handout and to look at it as a suggestion. Shigoli stated that he noticed that a lot
of the medians that have been adopted are not being maintained. Shigoli stated
that we need to work on a plan to contact the people who have adopted the island
and let them know it is not being maintained. Shigoli also stated that some people
might not be interested anymore and we should check in with them if they need
assistance of any kind.

e Basalla will start to make calls to check in with people who have adopted an island
if they are still interested in maintaining it.

e Shigoli has noticed that the signs on the islands have been removed.

e Basalla inquired if Russ Thompson’s goal was to get more adopted islands.

e  Stompe said that he is and would like to see 10% a year.

VI. COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ COMMENT TIME
e Basalla would like to invite Josh Fryday to the next meeting.
e Basalla read the City of Novato Sustainability newsletter to the committee
regarding weeds and what the city is using to control weeds.

e Basalla would like to start up a “Team Up to Green Up” program, which would



be to volunteer keeping Novato green by planting. Basalla would like to get the
word out and let city council members know.

e Basalla would like the word out to the city about the Adopt an Island program.

e Shigoli also stated that recognizing businesses front of the city council member
that adopt an island would be a good idea.

e Stompe asked Shigoli for clarification regarding the Adoption Island review
handout in areas A, B, C, D, and E. Stompe asked in Area A what islands would
be in the city gateway and Shigoli stated that San Marin, De Long, and Rowland,
there are a couple on Redwood and South Novato Blvd.

e Stompe asked what the arterial crossing sections are. Shigoli stated Redwood
Blvd, South Novato Blvd, and Olive Avenue.

o Basalla stated we need to get clarification from Russ Thompson regarding the
Adoption Island Review handout.

o Basalla stated she would like to have Josh Fryday attend the June meeting and
asked Brierley (City Staff) to add to the Agenda for June.

e Stompe would like to be a Tree City and work with the city on the details. We
need to identify where the city would like to plant trees.

VIl. SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS

Clean & Green Day

e The Streetscape committee will send pictures from the event and will provide to
Public Works for social media.

e  Stompe read the Summary Report from the event.

e Schulze recommended to create a better system of getting equipment and sign-
up sheets back. Schulze suggested we have the leaders of each group collect the
sign-up sheets, vests, and grabbers and the Streetscape committee can pick up
on a Monday. Stompe suggested we can have more volunteers go around to the
different groups to pick everything up.

e  Stompe suggested to start the event by 8:30 a.m.

MONTHLY ADOPT-AN-ISLAND

Adopt-An-Island Applications | Applications Applications Median’s
Information Sent out Returned Approved Adopted
March 2018 0 0 0 0
April 2018 2 0 0 0
May 2018 0 0 0 0

Signs

e  Schulze would like to get 4 more sign posts installed and get the logo ordered.

Business Landscape Recognition
o Brierley (City Staff) will send copy of past business” who have received recognitions
the Streetscape committee.

Island/Site Adoption
Public Outreach
e  Stompe stated that Novato CommunityTV would like finish up the video they are
doing and also would like to take before and after pictures of an island adoptions.
Novato CommunityTV would also like to take a picture of the Team Up To Clean
Up group.
e Basalla stated that a ranger will be coming to Rush Creek after the Clean & Green
Day event and they were going to go on a nature walk and she had invited Marcus




VIIL.

from Novato CommunityTV.

Strategic Planning

Basalla stated that after Clean & Green Day, she and Hanna will get together with
Heather Hafer (City employee) regarding branding for the Streetscape committee.
Basalla spoke to Mary Osborne about updating the website to be current, and will
show Basalla how to add or delete things on the website. Mary Oshorne will also
give Basalla a price to finish the website.

Hanna read the summary report from Team Up to Clean Up hours from volunteering
and how many bags were cleaned up.

Hanna stated that Steve McKeever has in formerly adopted the spot on Alameda del
Prado to Ignacio Blvd volunteering his time helping clean up.

Basalla stated to Shigoli to suggest to the Streetscape committee know where to clean
so that she can gather a list for the volunteers.

Financial

IX.

X.

Schulze asked Shigoli if Centric Signs got paid and Shigoli stated that they had.
Schulze stated we need 2 new long reach grabbers for the boat on Clean & Green
Day.

Schulze stated as far as lawn signs that we have 22 signs and frames that are bagged
and separated. Schulze believes that we lost 2 signs.

OLD BUSINESS

A

Previous Business Landscape Recognition Nominations:

Le Cut of Marin Salon, 1009 Reichert Avenue, Novato, CA. 94945 (All Agree)
Chevron Gas Station, 22 Rowland Way, Novato, CA. 94945 (All Agree)
Downtown Novato Business Association (Stephanie Koehler) - Flower Pots on
Grant Avenue (Various Locations)  (All Agree)

NEW BUSINESS

A) Business/Landscape Recognition Nominations

None at this time.

B) Litter Summit Involvement

Basalla stated that the next meeting is May 23, 2018 at MCSTOPP.

C) Annual Report 2017

ADJOURNMENT  Meeting adjourned at 9:10 pm
Next Meeting: June 11, 2018 at 7:00 pm



